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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 11/21/2023 

ITEM NO: 5  

 
   

 

DATE:   November 10, 2023 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt an Ordinance Titled “An Ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of 
Los Gatos Amending Town Code Section 19.20.010, ‘Parks and Recreation – 
Created’ and Section 26.10.070, ‘Trees and Shrubs – Appeals’ to Update 
Reference to Parks Commission to Parks and Sustainability Commission” 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt an ordinance titled “Ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of Los Gatos Amending 
Town Code Section 19.20.010, ‘Parks and Recreation – Created’ and Section 26.10.070, ‘Trees 
and Shrubs – Appeals’ to Update Reference to Parks Commission to Parks and Sustainability 
Commission” (Attachment 1). 
 
REMARKS: 
 
On November 7, 2023, the Town Council considered and voted to introduce an ordinance to 
effect certain changes of the Parks Commission.  The ordinance reflects the change of the 
Commission’s name and proposes changes to the Commission’s mission to reflect taking on 
those aspects of the General Plan that relate to open space and natural resource-based goals. 
 
Attachment: 
1. Draft Ordinance 
 
 

 

 

 


